
www.mineralspringsnc.com 
Page 1  

Mayor Frederick Becker III – 2017    Mayor Pro Tem Bettylyn Krafft – 2021 
Town Council Members 

 

Valerie Coffey – 2019 ~ Jerry Countryman – 2021 ~ Janet Critz – 2021 
 

Lundeen Cureton – 2019 ~ Peggy Neill – 2019  
 

 

 

Town of Mineral Springs   
Mineral Springs Town Hall   

3506 S Potter Road ~ Mineral Springs 
Town Council 

Public Hearings / Regular Meeting  
February 8, 2018 ~ 7:30 PM    

 

Agenda 
 

1. Opening  
 

The meeting will be called to order, an invocation will be delivered and the Pledge of Allegiance will be 
recited. 

 
2. Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit – C17-01 - Holden 

 

 
3. Consideration of a Conditional Use Permit – C17-01 – Holden 

 

The town council will consider approving a Conditional Use Permit for an accessory apartment. 
 

4. Public Hearing – Gardner Voluntary Annexation 
 
5. Consideration of Adopting an Ordinance on the Voluntary Annexation 

 

The town council will consider adopting an Ordinance on the voluntary annexation by Alan B. Gardner 
and Gwen M. Gardner.    
 

6. Public Comments 
 

The town council will hear comments from members of the public on any matters of interest to them 
during this ten-minute period.  

 
7. Consent Agenda 

 

A. January 11, 2018 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. December 2018 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. December 2018 Finance Report 
 

8. Staff Updates    

 The staff will update the council on any developments that may affect the town.  
  
9. Other Business 

 
10. Adjournment 

 









STAFF REPORT 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

 
CUP‐17‐01 

 

 

APPLICANT:          ROBERT JOSEPH & ELISA MARIE HOLDEN 
 
APPLICANT ADDRESS:        6618 High Gap Road   
        Waxhaw, North Carolina 28173 
 
PROPERTY LOCATION:        HIGH GAP ROAD 
 
TAX PARCEL NUMBER:        06‐114‐028 
 
TOWN COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARING DATE:    February 8, 2018  
 
PLANNING BOARD REVIEW DATE:      December 18, 2017 
 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT REQUEST:    Mr. & Mrs. Holden applied for a Conditional Use 

Permit  on  December  5,  2018  for  an  accessory 
apartment  for  their  children  in  an  existing  barn 
structure, which had already been  converted  to 
living quarters by a previous owner without  the 
required permit. 

 
BACKGROUND:  Article  5  –  Table  of  Uses  –  Dwelling,  Primary 

Residence  and  on  Accessory  Apartment  –
requires a Conditional Use Permit.   

 
The town received a written complaint via email 
on  Thursday,  November  2,  2017  regarding  an 
existing barn/shed that had been converted to a 
“mini‐home” at 6618 High Gap Road.  During the 
course  of  the  investigation  I  learned  that  the 
barn  structure  had been used  as  living  quarters 
since  at  least  August  of  2006;  this  information 
came  from  Helen  and  David  Robinson  of  6610 
High Gap. 
 
 



When  Mr.  &  Mrs.  Holden  were  preparing  to 
purchase  the home at 6618 High Gap Road,  the 
town  was  contacted  by  Attorney  Dan  Terry  of 
The  Terry  Law  Firm,  PLLC  seeking  a  zoning 
verification  letter  because  the  house  was  built 
(26  plus  years  ago)  over  the  40’  front  set  back.  
The  town  responded by  stating  the “structures” 
on the property were in full compliance with the 
Mineral  Springs  Zoning  Ordinance  and 
considered to be “grandfathered”; the structures 
existed  at  the  effective  date  of  the  initial 
adoption of the Ordinance.   
 
Mr.  &  Mrs.  Holden  purchased  the  property  at 
6618 High Gap Road in August of 2016, at which 
time  they  believed  the  barn  structure  was 
permitted  to be used as  living quarters because 
it  already  had  the  plumbing,  electric  and  hot 
water heater when they purchased the property.  
The  Holden’s  updated  the  inside  of  the  barn 
structure  cosmetically;  the  upstairs  had  an 
existing bedroom and bathroom, the downstairs 
was  converted  from  a  workshop  to  a  living 
room/partial kitchen combo (no stove). 
 
At  the  conclusion  of  my  investigation  of  the 
complaint,  I  had  the  opportunity  to  speak  with 
Mr.  Jim  King  (Zoning  Administrator  for  Union 
County)  and  was  told  that  property  never 
received approval of a conditional use permit for 
an accessory apartment.  While building permits 
only have  to be kept  for  six years, a  conditional 
use  permit  approval/denial  must  be  retained 
indefinitely; therefore, this was not a case where 
I  could  find  that  the  “use”  could  be 
“grandfathered”,  because  it  existed  when  the 
Holden’s purchased the property.  Upon learning 
of my decision, the Holden’s immediately applied 
for  the  conditional  use  permit,  so  they  could 
become compliant with our zoning ordinance.   



PLANNING BOARD RECOMMENDATION:    The  planning  board  recommended  approval  by 
the town council based on it falling within all the 
guidelines of the investigative study; that it is an 
existing structure in an existing apartment for at 
least 10 years  (possibly 15);  it will not adversely 
affect  surrounding  or  abutting  properties;  and 
allowing it to continue with a CUP is the right this 
to do.   

 
 
Additional Notes: 
 
A setback is defined in the Mineral Springs Zoning Ordinance as:  A distance measured 
inward from a property line which shall remain unoccupied and unobstructed upward 
except as may be permitted elsewhere in this Ordinance. 
 
A yard, front is:  An area measured between the edge of the public street right‐of‐way 
line and the front of the building, projected to the side lot lines. 
 
A yard, rear is:  A yard extending the full width of the lot on which a principal building 
is  located and situated between the rear lot line parallel thereto and passing through 
the point of the principal building nearest the rear lot line. 
 
A yard, side  is:   A space extending from the front yard to the rear yard between the 
principal building and the side lot line as measured perpendicular from the side lot line 
to the closest point of the principal building.  
 
An accessory use or structure is:  A use or structure that exists on the same lot with the 
principal  use  or  structure  and  is  customarily  subordinate  to  or  incidental  to  the 
principal use. 
 
Accessory uses or structures shall be located no closer than fifteen (15) feet to any side 
or rear lot line.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 
P O BOX 600 
MINERAL SPRINGS, NC  28108 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Property Owner: 
 
The Town of Mineral Springs Town Council will hold a Public Hearing on Thursday, 
February 8, 2018 at 7:30 p.m. at the Mineral Springs Town Hall at 3506 S Potter Road 
in Mineral Springs.   
 
The Public Hearing will be for the consideration of a Conditional Use Permit on Tax 
Parcel #06-114-028 located at 6618 High Gap Road.  Robert Joseph Holden & Elisa 
Marie Holden have applied for a Conditional Use Permit under the Mineral Springs 
Zoning Ordinance - Article 5 – Table of Uses for consideration of the property owners to 
be permitted to have an accessory apartment on their property, which must be 
approved or denied through the Conditional Use process.   
   
You are being sent notice of this public hearing, because according to the latest 
Union County tax records, you own one or more of the adjacent lots within two-
hundred (200) feet of the external boundaries of Tax Parcel #06-114-028.  
 
The general public is invited to the public hearing to make comment.  Copies of the 
Conditional Use Permit are available for public review at the town hall, located at the 
3506 S Potter Road on Monday, Tuesday, and Thursday from 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.  
For specific questions regarding this Conditional Use Permit (C17-01) please contact 
Zoning Administrator Vicky Brooks at 704-289-5331 or by email at 
msvickybrooks@aol.com.  The Town Council reserves the right to approve the 
Conditional Use Permit following the close of the public hearing, based on input 
received at the hearing. 
 
The Town of Mineral Springs does not discriminate on the basis of disability.  If you 
need an auxiliary aid or service or other accommodations in order to attend or fully 
participate at this meeting, please contact the Deputy Town Clerk Janet Ridings at (704) 
243-0505 ext. 222 as far in advance of the meeting as possible so that your request can 
be considered. 

 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

Thursday, February 8, 2018 at 7:30 p.m. 
at the Mineral Springs Town Hall located at  

3506 S Potter Road in Mineral Springs. 
 

Note:  This Public Hearing was originally 
scheduled for January 11, 2018; due to the lack 
of a quorum of the town council the hearing had 

to be rescheduled. 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING

The public will take notice that
the Town Council of the Town
of Mineral Springs will hold a
Public Hearing on Thursday,
February 8, 2018 at 7:30 p.m.
at the Mineral Springs Town
Hall located at 3506 Potter
Road to consider a Condition-
al Use Permit (C17-01) sub-
mitted by Robert & Elisa Hold-
en on tax parcel #06-114-028
for an accessory apartment.
The general public is invited to
the public hearing to make
comment. For specific ques-
tions regarding the Condition-
al Use Permit, please contact
Zoning Administrator Vicky
Brooks at (704) 289-5331
or  by emai l  a t  msv icky-
brooks@aol.com. The Town
Council reserves the right to
grant the Conditional Use Per-
mit following the close of the
public hearing, based on input
received at the hearing.

The Town of Mineral Springs
does not discriminate on the
basis of disability. If you need
an auxiliary aid or service or
other accommodations in or-
der to attend or fully particip-
ate at this meeting, please
contact the Deputy Town Clerk
at (704) 243-0505 ext. 222 as
far in advance of the meeting
as possible so that your re-
quest can be considered.

Vicky Brooks
Zoning Administrator
Jan. 28, Feb. 4, 2018



Page 1 of 3 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (CUP-17-01)  

 
ROBERT & ELISA HOLDEN  

 
Note: To grant a Conditional Use Permit, the Town Council must first hold a public 
hearing and then determine all of the following findings of fact to be in the affirmative 
by a majority vote of the sitting members: 

 
a. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located where 

proposed and developed according to the submitted plan.   
   
Yes   No   
 
This finding was based on the following fact(s): 
 
(1)             

(2)             

 
b. The use meets all required conditions and specifications.   

     
Yes  No   
 
This finding was based on the following fact(s): 
 
(1)             

(2)             

 
c. The use will not substantially injure the value of adjoining or abutting property, 

or the use is a public necessity.   
 
Yes  No   

 
 This finding was based on the following fact(s): 
 

(1)             

(2)             

 
d. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as 

submitted and approved, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be 
located and will be in general conformity with this Ordinance and the Town of 
Mineral Springs Land Development Plan. 
 
Yes  No   
 

msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text
February 8, 2018

msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text

msvic
Typewritten Text



Page 2 of 3 
 

This finding was based on the following fact(s): 
 

(1)             

(2)             

 
e. Additional review criteria, as stated in the Ordinance, shall also be considered 

and addressed where required. 
 

Yes  No   
   
  This finding was based on the following fact(s): 
 

(1)             

 
f. Any deviation from the terms of this Ordinance will result in a project that is at 

least equal to or better than what would be accomplished under the strict 
application of this Ordinance. 

 
Yes  No   

   
  This finding was based on the following fact(s): 
 

(1)             

g. Any deviation from the terms of this Ordinance will not adversely affect the right 
of other abutting or nearby property owners in any material manner. 
 
Yes  No   

   
  This finding was based on the following fact(s): 
 

(1)             

 
ACTIONS TAKEN 

 
 

Based on the above findings of fact and the tabulated votes of the sitting members regarding 
each and every one of the said findings in fact; the following action was taken on  January 11, 
2018 by the Town of Mineral Springs Town Council after a public hearing was held and duly 
advertised beforehand on the dates recorded: 
 
  Conditional Use Permit Granted  
 
   Conditional Use Permit Granted Conditionally   
 
  Conditional Use Permit Disapproved  
 
 
 



Page 3 of 3 
 

List any stipulations imposed by the Town Council as an integral part of conditionally granting 
said Conditional Use Permit:  

 

(1)               
(2)               
(3)               

 

 
 
 
             
Frederick Becker III, Mayor   Date 
Town of Mineral Springs  
Town Council 
 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
             
Vicky Brooks, Town Clerk    Date 
 
 

















 

Minutes Book 19 41 January 11, 2018 - Draft 
 

Town of Mineral Springs 
Town Hall   

3506 S. Potter Road 
Town Council 

Public Hearing / Regular Meeting  
January 11, 2018~ 7:30 PM  

  
 

Minutes Draft  
 

 
 

The Town Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, met in Public Hearing and 
Regular Session at the Mineral Springs Town Hall, Mineral Springs, North Carolina, at 7:30 
p.m. on Thursday, January 11, 2018. 
 
Present: Mayor Frederick Becker III, Mayor Pro Tem Bettylyn Krafft, Councilman Jerry 

Countryman, Councilwoman Peggy Neill, Town Clerk/Zoning Administrator 
Vicky Brooks, Attorney Bobby Griffin and Deputy Town Clerk/Tax Collector 
Janet Ridings.  

 
Absent: Councilwoman Valerie Coffey, Councilwoman Janet Critz and Councilwoman 

Lundeen Cureton. 
 
Visitors: None. 
 
With a quorum present Mayor Frederick Becker called the Regular Town Council Meeting of 
January 11, 2018 to order at 7:31 p.m.   
 
1.  Opening 

 Councilman Countryman delivered the invocation. 
 Pledge of Allegiance. 
 Mayor Becker announced we do have a public hearing and a conditional use 

permit scheduled.  Mayor Becker welcomed everybody noting there were a lot of 
extra faces, which means there is an extra item.  Mayor Becker apologized on 
behalf of the town and explained they had a quorum (three plus the mayor) for 
regular business.  With Planning Board Chairman Krafft being here she can’t 
participate in the conditional use permit; therefore, there is not a quorum to 
deliberate on that.  Having said that, Mayor Becker commented it probably wasn’t 
fair to the applicant and the interested parties not to have at least a full council.  
Mayor Becker stated the town would have to put this off for another month and 
then apologized to Zoning Administrator Brooks, because it has been a lot of work 
on everybody’s part so far, but these things happen; “we have to follow the proper 
statutory procedures”.  Mayor Becker again apologized to everybody involved for 
the delay and invited them to stay and listen to some of the meeting; those two 
items will be skipped.          

 
2. Oath of Office – Jerry Countryman 

 Mayor Becker sworn in Councilman Jerry Countryman. 
 
 



 

Minutes Book 19 42 January 11, 2018 - Draft 
 

3. Public Hearing – Conditional Use Permit – C17-01 – Holden 
 Mayor Becker announced the council would not discuss the applicants permit 

tonight; however, Attorney Griffin suggested in the interest of moving forward more 
smoothly he would call for a motion from the council to continue the public hearing 
and the consideration (without even opening the public hearing). 

 Councilwoman Neill made a motion to continue items #3 and #4 to the next 
meeting, which is February 8, 2018 at 7:30 p.m. at the Mineral Springs Town Hall 
and Councilman Countryman seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as 
follows:   
 
  Ayes:  Countryman, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

4. Consideration of a Conditional Use Permit – C17-01 – Holden 
 This item has been continued to next month on Thursday, February 8, 2018 at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall at 7:30 p.m.   

5. Public Comments 
 Carol Walser – 3004 Low Gap Road, Waxhaw, NC. 

 
6. Consent Agenda 

 Councilwoman Neill made a motion to approve the consent agenda as presented 
containing the following: 
 
A. December 14, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes  
B. November 2017 Tax Collector’s Report 
C. November 2017 Finance Report  

 
and Councilwoman Krafft seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Countryman, Critz, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

7. Consideration of Appointing an Alternate Board of Adjustment Member 
 Mayor Becker commented the town has been looking for a long time for an 

alternate board of adjustment member and Administrator Brooks has an application 
from Ms. Rice, which the council has had a chance to see.  Although Ms. Rice is 
not here tonight, the council is free to act on the application and approve her if they 
feel it’s appropriate.  

 Councilman Countryman made a motion to approve her for the position of 
alternate member on the board of adjustment and Councilwoman Neill seconded.  
The motion passed unanimously as follows:  

 
  Ayes:  Countryman, Critz, Krafft and Neill 
  Nays:  None  
 
 
 



 

Minutes Book 19 43 January 11, 2018 - Draft 
 

8. Audit Report 
 Mayor Becker noted that our auditor may be late, because he did tell her there was 

a public hearing and there could be a rather lengthy deliberation.  Councilwoman 
Neill suggested moving Ms. Kendra Gangal to the next meeting.  Mayor Becker 
suggested the council get through everything else and if they don’t see her they’ll 
have to put her on again.  

 Ms. Gangal arrived just prior to adjournment and the council allowed her to present 
the audit report at that time.  

 The audit report was distributed to the council. 
 Ms. Gangal explained she was a little off in her schedule this year (nothing to do 

with Mineral Springs), which caused her to be a little bit late; the date on the report 
was November, not October 31st, but she was able to get everything in on time, 
before the contracts had to be amended.   

 Ms. Gangal reminded the council they talked last year about the lack of separation 
of duties, which just comes with the idea that this is a small town and there aren’t 
enough people in the accounting department that you can segregate duties, so that 
will be there every year.  To offset that, what they normally do is try to separate 
things as much as they can.  Mayor Becker does do a lot of things, but there are 
other people approving and looking at it and everything is presented to the council 
and it is on the website.  Ms. Gangal believed trying to make things as transparent 
as possible is about the only thing that can be done.  The LGC (Local Government 
Commission) understands that the smaller governments aren’t going to be able to 
properly segregate duties; this is not an issue.   Last year Ms. Gangal had made 
some suggestions that were put into place as far as check writing and things like 
that go.  It really helps to resolve any issue she had in trying to make sure things 
are above board as far as controls go.  Mayor Becker commented he thought one 
that was very significant that we kind of exactly do was to physically give Ms. 
Brooks (who signs the checks after he prepares them) the entire bill (rather than 
just a pay stub and check) that goes with that check and pay stub, which she can 
compare to make sure it is compliant and then initial the bill.  That is just one more 
step in the paper trial that Ms. Gangal had suggested and we have it down to a 
science and it works out very well.  Ms. Gangal commented now that Ms. Brooks 
sees the whole thing and puts some marking on the actual invoice, which shows 
she has looked at it.  Ms. Brooks should be looking to see that the amount of the 
check matches the invoice and the timeliness of when it was paid to make sure it is 
paid on time; this is an improvement. 

 Ms. Gangal noted when she comes to do the audit Mayor Becker has a book and 
everything is laid out there if she needs to find an invoice she can go back to it; it is 
all put together in a way that she can find it if she needs to get to it.  That is the 
thing auditors look for, especially where it is small, if you have the ability to find 
things and he is not trying to dig through piles on his desk trying to find an invoice 
or something.  Ms. Gangal has no issues with everything she does here. 

 In referring to the audit report, Ms. Gangal explained the summaries are in the front 
pages and if you go over toward the back you will find the individual fund 
statements and schedules.  The Capital Project fund was finished up last year, so it 
is still in there for this year (page 38).  Mayor Becker noted that was the downtown 
park and the only expenditure made in the current fiscal year was the sidewalk 
repair/enhancement.  Ms. Gangal explained pages 36 and 37 gives you the detail 



 

Minutes Book 19 44 January 11, 2018 - Draft 
 

of the general fund, which is the town’s operating fund; you can see the town 
stayed under budget.  Ms. Gangal thought things were well maintained, which is 
another thing auditors look for; you are always going to have an unexpected 
expense now and then, but it feels like as long as you stay on top of it and the 
council is aware of things then you are able to take care of any problems when 
they do come up.  Page 36 shows mostly the revenues and the bottom of page 36 
and all of page 37 shows the expenditures in the operating fund.  There was really 
nothing that stood out that Ms. Gangal had any problems with or anything to note.  
Everything was really clean once Ms. Gangal had a chance to sit down and look 
through it and get everything submitted.  Ms. Gangal guessed the LGC approved it, 
because she didn’t have any questions back and do, so overall it was good to go.                

 Councilman Countryman made a motion to accept the audit report as presented 
and Councilwoman Krafft seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows:        

 
  Ayes:  Countryman, Critz, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 

9. Consideration of Proceeding with a Voluntary Annexation 
 Mayor Becker commented this is really a “first of its kind” for us.  Mayor Becker 

introduced Mr. & Mrs. Alan and Gwen Gardner who live in the beautiful Waxhaw 
Meadows Plantation Subdivision of 10 to 30 acre lots just off of Collins Road 
abutting Mineral Springs; they back up to several of our subdivisions over there 
(Forest Green, Jackson Woods, McNeely Ridge).  The Gardners contacted the 
town a little while ago interested in becoming part of the town.  Our motto here is 
“Conservation by Design”.  Mayor Becker visited Storybook Farm, which is the 
property the Gardners own; it’s a beautiful place and it’s the kind of place we’d love 
to have be part of Mineral Springs and be proud to say it’s part of Mineral Springs.  
Mayor Becker referred to his memo and explained it was relatively simple, but it still 
required a public notice and a public hearing even though it is a voluntary 
annexation.  If the council chooses to accept this petition and the information on 
the property and chooses to move forward, then the statute says they direct the 
clerk to verify the sufficiency of the petition.   

 Councilwoman Neill made a motion to accept the petition for voluntary 
annexation and direct the clerk to determine the sufficiency of the petition and the 
information and if sufficient, schedule the public hearing for February 8, 2018 at 
7:30 p.m. at the Mineral Springs Town Hall and Councilwoman Krafft seconded.  
The motion passed unanimously as follows: 

 
 

Ayes:  Countryman, Krafft and Neill 
Nays:  None 
 

 Mr. Gardner commented they love the opportunity to join Mineral Springs and they 
do welcome guests to their farm; they would welcome anybody in Mineral Springs 
or anywhere else that would like to come out.  Several people have; they have 
animals and they enjoy that.  Mayor Becker mentioned that they also have the 
“almost-famous” tree house.  Mr. Gardner responded they were on TV and they 
have the tree house.  “We are excited, because Mineral Springs mirrors exactly 



 

Minutes Book 19 45 January 11, 2018 - Draft 
 

what we believe in, so thank you”, Mr. Gardner said.  Mayor Becker responded he 
hoped the petition was sufficient; it appears sufficient to him.  Next month we will 
be able to say you are part of Mineral Springs and then they will get a tax bill.  
Mayor Becker thanked Mr. Gardner.   
 

10. Consideration of a Budget Amendment 
 Mayor Becker explained this was a “little” technicality that the estimate by the 

budget officer for the cost of election in November was off about $50: even though 
he estimated it to be more than two years ago, it still wasn’t quite enough.  We are 
very strict about how we operate our budget; even for that small amount we have 
to do a budget amendment (O-2017-06) of $100 to authorize paying the bill for the 
election in November. 

 Councilman Countryman made a motion that we make the required changes in 
this budget ordinance O-2017-06 to support obviously the previous elections and 
Councilwoman Krafft seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows:  

 
Ayes:  Countryman, Krafft and Neill 
Nays:  None 

 
 The budget amendment is as follows: 

 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE BUDGET OF  
THE TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS  
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2017-2018 

O-2017-06 
 
 WHEREAS, NC G.S. 159-15 authorizes a municipal governing board to amend the annual budget ordinance at any time after the 
ordinance’s adoption; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Town of Mineral Springs, North Carolina, the following: 
 
 SECTION  1.  Appropriations and Amounts. Amendment #2017-02: 
 

INCREASE	  

	 DECREASE	

 

Elections	

$100 

	 Contingency	

$100 

	

    

Total	

$100  Total $100 

 
 SECTION 2.  Effective Date. This ordinance is effective upon adoption. 
 
 ADOPTED this 11th day of January, 2018.  Witness my hand and official seal: 
 

 
___________________________________ 

Frederick Becker III, Mayor 
 
 
  Attest: 
 
 ___________________________________ 
 Vicky A. Brooks, Clerk 



 

Minutes Book 19 46 January 11, 2018 - Draft 
 

11. Staff Reports 
 There were no staff reports.  

  
12. Other Business 

 Mayor Becker called the council’s attention to the letter by the Congressman about 
the Interstate 74 designation.  It wasn’t on the agenda, so if the council wants to 
discuss it further it can be put on the agenda for an upcoming council meeting. 

 Auditor Kendra Gangal arrived to present the audit report – summarization of the 
presentation can be found under Item #8.    

                
13. Adjournment 

 Councilman Countryman made a motion to adjourn and Councilwoman Neill 
seconded.  The motion passed unanimously as follows: 
   
  Ayes:  Countryman, Critz, Krafft and Neill 

Nays:  None 
 

 The meeting was adjourned at 7:57 p.m. 
 The next regular meeting will be on Thursday, February 8, 2018 at 7:30 p.m. at the 

Mineral Springs Town Hall. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 

 
 
 
          
Vicky A. Brooks, CMC, NCCMC, Town Clerk   Frederick Becker III, Mayor  



DECEMBER 31, 2017 REGULAR TAX 
BEGINNING CHARGE 
TAX CHARGE 
PUBLIC UTILITIES 
DISCOVERIES 
NON-DISCOVERIES 
ABATEMENTS 
TOTAL CHARGE 
BEGINNING COLLECTIONS 
COLLECTIONS- TAX 

COLLECTIONS- INTEREST 
TOTAL COLLECTIONS 
BALANCE OUTSTANDING 

PERCENTAGE OF REGULAR 

COLLECTION FEE 1.5 % 

DECEMBER 2017 
TOWN OF MINERAL SPRINGS 

PERCENT AGE REPORT 
2017 2016 2015 

65,565.73 61539.29 62154.4 

37.83 
6,269.83 

(6,455.05) 
65,418.34 61,539.29 62,154.40 
40,578.99 61087.81 61860.38 
15,652.43 9.11 0.5 

- 0.06 0 
56,231.42 61,096.92 61,860.88 

9,186.92 442.37 293.52 

85.96% 99.28% 99.53% 

234.79 0.14 0.01 

2014 2013 2012 
64,338.55 64,894.00 66,094.83 

64,338.55 64,894.00 66,094.83 
64,116.36 64,746.32 66,014.59 

7.89 
1.17 

64,124.25 64,746.32 66,014.59 
214.30 147.68 80.24 

99.67% 99.77% 99.88% 

0.14 - -



Mineral Springs Prior Years Property Tax Report
December 2017

December 31, 2017 2011 2010 2009 2008

BEGINNING CHARGE $64,878.42 $64,737.60 $63,911.13 $65,443.06
PUBLIC UTILITIES $1,319.20 $1,251.60 $1,218.28 $1,112.42
MINIMAL RELEASES ($145.21) ($152.88) ($157.18) ($158.76)
DISCOVERIES $61.82 $321.61 $46.46 $46.72
ABATEMENTS (RELEASES) ($301.25) ($473.88) ($136.74) ($1,329.47)
TOTAL CHARGE $65,812.98 $65,684.05 $64,881.95 $65,113.97

PREVIOUS COLLECTIONS $65,713.22 $65,589.57 $64,756.19 $65,036.75
PREVIOUS BALANCE DUE $99.76 $94.48 $125.76 $77.22 $397.22

COLLECTIONS ‐ TAX $0.00
COLLECTIONS ‐ INTEREST/FEES $0.00
GROSS MONTHLY COLLECTIONS $0.00
MISC. ADJUSTMENTS
TOTAL TAX COLLECTED TO DATE $65,713.22 $65,589.57 $64,756.19 $65,036.75

BALANCE OUTSTANDING $99.76 $94.48 $125.76 $77.22 $397.22
PERCENTAGE COLLECTED 99.85% 99.86% 99.81% 99.88%

Prepared by Janet Ridings 12/29/17 Page 1



Mineral Springs Unpaid Property Taxes - Real and Personal as of December 31, 2017

Name Tax Map Number 2011 2010 2009 2008 Total

$27.9206054063BOND, CELESTE B
$6.8850103059CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY

$6.88848391CAROLINA STREET SUPPLY, SHEPPARD JONATHAN
$10.441812652COOMBER CUSTOM MASONRY LLC

$27.68$27.68$27.6806054024D'AMICO, JAMES L
$2.6350100863DUNCAN, ROBERT W

$24.00$24.00$24.00$24.0006060006EELLIOTT, JAMES EDWARD & MARIO JAMES ELLIOTT &
$9.10$10.4650094704EPIC REALTY GROUP INC

$2.09$2.4150093623FATHER & SON PAINTERS
$8.7850071162HERRON ENTERPRISES INC
$9.35$9.43$9.43$9.4305033036HOWARD, ULYSESS

$2.22455325MATHENY, VERNA
$2.44$2.2250094323METHENY, VERNA

$2.7550104497ROBERTO BONILLA CUSTOM FRAMING
$6.8850099231WAXHAW ALL TILE

$19.11$19.11$19.11$19.1105033179WILLIAMS, RUTH & HUSBAND J C WILLIAMS

Total $99.76 $94.48 $125.76 $77.22 $397.22

Monday, January 29, 2018 Page 1 of 1


























































	020818 Town Council Agenda
	Holden CUP application - tc
	Holden Survey marked up
	STAFF REPORT CUP17-01 - TC - Holden - Secondtime
	CUP~17~01 Certification of Mailing
	FINDINGS OF FACT - Template
	Certification of Sufficiency ~ Gardner Voluntary Annexation
	Agenda Item _5 020818
	011118 Town Council Minutes DRAFT
	17_12_to_print
	Union_County_Tax_Report 17_12
	Tax_Report_12-17
	Unpaid Property Taxes - All

	December~2018~FINANCE ~ Report



